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Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 14 October 2024 18:08
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Ashish Nagar; Ajit Yadav
Subject: RE: Mumbai T2 | Wagamama | Domestic T2 PR 

Hi Trupti,  
 
Yes Wagamama is at Mumbai T2 level 3  
 
 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 October 2024 17:45 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T2 | Wagamama | Domestic T2 PR  
 
Dear Prakash Sir, 
 
Please confirm the cost center code which is available on safal “MUM Wagamama  Mumbai T2 Level 3”. 
 
If this is not correct code, please send request to Nimisha for cost center code.  
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 October 2024 16:25 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Mumbai T2 | Wagamama | Domestic T2 PR  
 
Dear Trupti,  
 
Please upload a PR for Designers & MEP for Wagamama at Mumbai T2 – Domestic. – urgently  
 

Location  Brands Category Terminal Location Location 1 
Interior & 

MEP 
Kitchen     

Mumbai T2  Wagamama F&B Domestic SHA Dep SHA 191.0 116 

   

  

  

  

  

 
 

Designer Scope MEP  & HVAC Scope  Kitchen Consultant  

Concept Design 1. Electrical 
Kitchen Layout & Planning as per 
available CFM/Electrical load/AC 
tonnage on site 
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Design development & drawings 2. LV (Data, Wifi, FAS)  Equipment BOQ  

3D development and Rendering 3. Music System, CCTV, etc. Services detail  

Working/GFC drawings set 4. HVAC  Tender Docket with Isometric Drawing  

Digital & physical Material Boards / 
FF&E / Specification sheet. 

5. BOQ  Approval of Shop Drawing  

BOQ 6. FF&E / Specification sheet. Inspection before Dispatch  

 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  
 


